From: Office <office@egaccess.co.uk>

Sent: 27 November 2025 10:04:19 UTC+00:00

To: "Caroline Grist" <caroline.grist@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application DM/25/2833 Change of use of building from Class E to
residential to form 4no flats

Attachments: DM252833 Change of use to residential to form 4 flats.docx

You don't often get email from office@egaccess.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Ms Grist,

Please find attached the comments of Disability Access — East Grinstead regarding planning application
DM/25/2833.

Thanks very much.

Best regards
Cliff

Disability Access-East Grinstead Area
East Court

College Lane

East Grinstead

RH19 3LT

Tel: 01342 322242

Email: office@egaccess.co.uk
Reg.Charity No: 107 9603
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Application Reference:	DM/25/2833 Change of use of building from Class E to 					residential to form 4no flats



Location:			Hampton House, High Street, East Grinstead RH19 3AW



Planning Officer		Caroline Grist



Comments submitted by Disability Access – East Grinstead



We have concerns regarding access to these flats. 



They are accessed by a narrow, sharply curved lane from the busy High Street. The area for parking is shared by a doctors’ surgery and some commercial businesses. The residents of the flats who have mobility problems will need reassurance that parking will be available near the entry point to their flats..



Pedestrian access is via the narrow, sharply curved lane. We have observed difficulties with vehicles going in and out of the courtyard. There is no space for pedestrians, particularly those with mobility issues, to pass or stand clear of vehicles and there may be a potential for conflict, and possible injury due to lack of visibility and space



